
Quality Assurance Memo 

 

To: GAM personnel  

From: QA Department  

cc: Engineering, Logistic, Safety, Training 

Issue: 29112022-01 

Re: Maintenance Organisation Exposition Issue 3 Rev 1  

Dear All, 

Kindly note that MOE Issue 3 Revision 0 is now withdrawn from use. MOE Issue 3 Revision 1 dated 
26 October 2022 has been issued to reflect new changes to the policy and procedure. 
 
Main changes to the MOE are as follows: 
 

1. Part 1.8 – Inclusion of AW139 line maintenance facility at Polis Gerakan Udara, Pangkalan 

Sarawak.  

2. Part 2.2 Para 2.2.4.1 (2) – Updated sentence ““These parts shall be done in accordance with 

EPM 3-09 (Incoming Inspection for Components/Materials / Standard Parts Received from 

External Sources).” 

3. Part 2.13 Para 2.13.3 (4) – To add “…enter “-“ in the technician column and…”  

4. Part 2.18 Para 2.18.1(2) – To add “(d) CAMO”.  

5. Part 3.4 Para 3.4.5(7) – To replace form GAM/Q-014 to GAM/Q-079. 

 
Please note that copy of MOE Issue 3 Revision 1 dated 26 October 2022 can be viewed through GAMS 
portal, under the Publication menu. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Nurul Syafiqah Saharudin Annuar 
Quality Assurance Officer 
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